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118/ ye ORIGINAL
Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 11:21 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Ce: Jackie Gilchrist; Beth Keating

Subject: RE: order in 011381-TL

Thanks to dll.

1M print and place this e-mail in the docket file.
Kay

—DOriginal Message-----

From: Patti Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 11:19 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Beth Keating

Subject: RE: order in 01138+-TL

Bellsouth filed its tariff (T-011272) pursuant to Order No. PSC-01-2308-PAA-TL on December 7, 2001.
~—Driginal Message—

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 11:04 AM

To: Patti Daniel

Subject: FW: order in 011381-TL

P"F)P st e

CAF _______

CMP

COM ____

Would you please send an e-mail confirming that the tariff was filed to Kay? Thanks. CTR

ECR ____

—Driginal Message—— LEG
From: Kay Flynn orPC __
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 10:58 AM PAl
To: Beth Keating RGO
Cc: Sally Simmons; Patti Daniel; Sandy Moses SEC _{_
Subject: RE: order in 011381-TL SER ___
oTH ___

Can you confirm that? There is nothing in the docket file to indicate Bell filed the tariff, nor was there any mention in the
consummating order. We will place the confirmation in the docket file.

Kay

--—-DOriginal Message—-

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 10:35 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Patti Daniel

Subject: RE: order in 011381-TL

It is my understanding that the tariff has dlready been filed. That's why it says close the docket.
~--Original Message---—-

From: Kay Flynn DOCUMENT NUMRFR-DATE
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2001 10:35 AM
1 19749 oEC 185

FPSC-COMIISSION CLERK
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To: Beth Keating
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Sandy Moses
Subject: order in 011381-TL

Beth, the consummating order in this docket was issued 12/17 (yesterday). It indicated the docket was to be closed.
Actually the docket must remdin open for BellSouth to submit a new tariff filing. Please issue an amendatory order. Order
humber will be PSC-01-2458A-CO-TL.

Thank you.

Kay



